State of Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

P. OBox 1049, 1800 Waterhark Dr. George V. Voinovich
- Columbus, Ohio 43266-0149 Governor
) (614) 644-3020

Donald R. Schregardus
FAX (614) 644-2329

Director

January 20, 1993
Re: Physics International Co.

US EPA I D No.: (4210090003
Chio ID No.: 02-67-0550
Conpl etion of O osure

Physi cs International Co.

Attn:. M. G M Denarest

PO Box 1004

Wadsworth, Chio 44281

Dear M. Denarest:

According to our records, on July 6, 1989, the Director of Chio
EPA approved an amended cl osure plan submtted by Physics
International Co. for their hazardous waste pinkwater tank

| ocated at the Ravenna Arny Ammunition Pl ant, Ravenna, Chio
44266. On Novenber 15, 1989, Physics International Co. submtted
to the Director certification docunents stating that the

hazar dous waste pi nkwater tank had been cl osed according to the
specifications in the approved anended cl osure pl an. io EPA
Dstrict Ofice personnel conpleted a certification of closure

i nspection and a revi ew of documents pertaining to the hazardous
wast e pi nkwat er tank on June 15, 1992. Based on this inspection
and review, the Chio EPA has determned that the hazardous waste
pi nkwat er tank has been cl osed in accordance with the approved
amended cl osure plan and Rul es 3745-66-12 t hrough 3745-66-15 of
the Chio Admni strative Code (0AC) and Physics International Co.
will maintain the status of a generator of hazardous waste.

You should .continue to use the identification nunber assigned to
you for purposes of conpliance with Chio EPA manifest,

recor dkeepi ng and reporting requirements for generators of

hazar dous waste as appropri ate.

| f you have any questions concerning your current status, please
contact the Chio EPA, Northeast District Ofice, Attn: Carolyn
Rei erson, 2110 East Aurora Road, Tw nsburg, Chio 44087,
t el ephone (216) 425-9171.
If you intend to no | onger pursue your Chio Hazardous Waste
Facility Installation and Qperation Permt and wi sh to w thdraw
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your permit, the follow ng information should be forwarded to
Chio EPA, Division of Hazardous Waste Managenent, Attn: Data
Managenent Section at the letterhead address within thirty (30)
days:

1. Afromal request for w thdrawal signed by an authori zed
representati ve according to Rule 3745-50-42 (A'D) of the
QAC (Encl osure 1) including a full explanation of your
reasons for wthdrawal of your application; and

2. Acertificate staterment signed by the sane aut hori zed
representati ve of your facility (Enclosure 2).

Uoon recei pt of the above itens, Chio EPAw | review your

subm ssion along with any facility inspection report(s). If no
addi tional information is necessary, your permt w thdrawal
request will be finalized.

Pl ease note that this letter does not relieve you of any
corrective action responsibilities that may be required.

Shoul d you have further questions concerning this procedure,
pl ease call Randy Shel don, Data Managenent Section at (614) c44-
2977.

Very truly yours,

Thomas E O epeau, Manager
Dat a Managenent Secti on

D vi si on of Hazardous Wast e Managenent
TEC/RS/ds
Encl osur es

cc: Kevin Pierard, US EPA, Region Vv
Harriet Croke, US EPA, Region v
Hazar dous Waste Facility Board
Randy Meyer, RCRA TAS, DHVW
Lauri e Stevenson, #W ES, DHW
Beth Barrett, DMS, DHWM
M ke Rath, DVS, DHW
Calrol yn Rei erson, NEDO, DHWM/
File
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